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Town of Onancock
Town Council Special Meeting
June 12,2018
6:30 p.m.
Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Business
a. Reconsideration of the Special Use Permit request by Ms. Linda Copper -
Town Manager William Kerbin
Public Comment
Adjourn



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Town Council Members of Onancock

FROM: Bill Kerbin, Town Manager

SUBJECT:  Special Use Permit Application for 13 Liberty Street

DATE: June 6, 2018

To follow-up from the May 21, 2018 Town Council meeting, Town staff has located the building
permit for the garage located at 13 Liberty Street. I have attached the building permit for your
review. In addition, I have consulted with John Custis. He provided the following comments:

1) This deck appears to meet the definition of attached; and,

2) The owner’s rights vested when the building permit was issued for the garage and the
owner would not need a variance,

Ms. Copper is requesting a special meeting to discuss these items further and reconsider her
application for a special use permit to operate a homestay at this location.
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KLIPPER RESIDENCE BROWN BUILDING & REMODELNG,
| 3 UBERTY STREET INC.
ONANCOCK, VIRGINIA 18255 FIRST STREET

23417 RELLER, VIRGINIA 2340
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